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’\ UNITED STATES
\ 9 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
¢ 1 WASHINGTON D € 20765
A\ ’/s
Frae?
JAN 14 1992
Mr, Zinovy Reythlatt
Department of Methematics 1N RESPONSE REFER
111irods Institute of Technology TO FOIA-91-2-21
Chicago, 1L 6061€ (FOIA-80-408)

Dear Mr, Reytblatt:

1 am writing in response to your letter dated November 10, 1991, in which you
appealed Mr, Donnie H, Grimsley's October 11, 1991, response to your Freedom of
f Information Act (FO1L) reguest. Your reguest scusht various records related
' to your litigation against the NRC, and garticu?ar]y recorde of correspendence
between Commonwealth Edison Company and Region 111 dealinc with certain leek
rate testine during the early 19R0s,

Acting on your appeal, another search was undertaken by the staff, The search
concluded that no documents subject io your request, other than those already
released to you, exist in NRC files.

This is & final agency decision on this appeal. As set forth in the FOIA (5
U.5.C &82(a)(a)(B)), judicial review of this decision is availalle in a
district court of the United States in the district in whicl you reside or
have your principal place of business or in the District of Columbia,

Sincerely,

. N

gh L. Thompson, Jr.
eputy Executive Direcror for

huclear Materials Safety, Safeguards
and Operatior Support
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